AmirAbbas Jannatian

Total experience: about 8 years









I began my career in Android programming in 2016, developing applications with Java and Kotlin for about 4 years. Since 2020, I have started to learning and using Flutter and have developed a strong passion for it. So I started working on Flutter alongside Kotlin and I continued to expand my knowledge in both of them and I love to learn more and explore deeper in mobile

Throughout my career, I have worked as a mobile developer for 4 companies, contributing to the development of many successful applications. Additionally, I have some experience with PHP, JavaScript, and front-end development.

Work Experience

Mobile developer

O Tose'e Pars (Rashinweb)

May 2021 - Oct 2024

a.abbasj@yahoo.com

♥ Isfahan | Tehran

Flutter developer - Full time

3 years 5 months

Technologies/Tools: Flutter, Dart, Git, Kotlin, SQL Sever, Swagger, Firebase, MVVM, Google Play Console, ASP.NET, Github actions, CI/CD, Flutter Web, Flutter iOS, Flutter Windows, Adobe XD rashinweb.com

Adrina Ertebatat Samdad

Dec 2023 - Jun 2024

Flutter developer - Part time - Remote 7 months Technologies/Tools: Flutter, Dart, Git, Swagger, Firebase, Github actions, CI/CD, Flutter web, Figma samdadapp.ir

O PalizPars

Jun 2020 - Dec 2020

Android developer (Kotlin) - Full time 6 months Technologies/Tools: Kotlin, Git, ROOM DB, SQLite, Swagger, Firebase, Websocket, RxJava, MVVM palizpars.ir

SetayeshCo

Jan 2019 - Jul 2019

Android developer (Java) - Part time Technologies/Tools: Java, Git, XML, SQLite, Postman, Firebase

setayeshco.ir

Commercial Projects

 Samdad Jan 2024

Technologies: Flutter, Dart, Flutter Web, Github actions, CI/CD, Firebase More Info: "Samdad" is a project for managing school transportation service processes, I worked on 2 apps for students families and drivers, both written in dart and flutter.

Website - Download links - Screenshots

Moshir

Feb 2022 (First release)

Technologies: Flutter, Dart, Flutter Web, Flutter iOS, Flutter Windows, Github actions, CI/CD, Firebase, Google Play Console

More Info: "Moshir" is a Human resources management application which helps companies to automate hiring processes and generating required documents for these processes. I am application developer of "Moshir" from first day until today, about 3 years development.

Website - Download links - Screenshots

 RashinKala Aug 2021

Technologies: Kotlin, MVVM, SQLite, XML, RxJava;

More Info: "RashinKala" is a shopping application that shows products from many websites and connect users to the sellers.

Website - Download links - Screenshots

 PalizPars Sep 2020

Technologies: Kotlin, Git, ROOM DB, SQLite, Firebase, Websocket, RxJava, MVVM More Info: "PalizPars" was a market place application that had 3 applications, shopping, delivering (for drivers), and admin app. as a member of development team, I contributed on all 3 apps

<u>Download links</u> - <u>Screenshots</u>

Flutter Dart

Technical expertise

PHP (Pure)

Kotlin

Jetpack Compose

7 months Java

HTML/CSS

JavaScript

SOL

ASP.NET

Education

Bachelor - Computer Engineerig University of Isfahan Sep 2017 - Jan 2022

Open-source Projects

Quick Sender

Technologies: Java, MVVM, C# More Info:An application to send photos and pdf from your android device to your windows device in local network fast and easy.

View on GitHub

square_progress_indicator Technologies: Flutter, Dart More Info: This is an ui package for flutter to creating square progress bars with many customizable options. View on GitHub

flutter-ipa-export

Technologies: Flutter, Dart, Github

actions

More Info: Example of building iOS export of flutter projects with github actions that I intrduced this method in a youtube video. View on GitHub



programming.